
 

“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 
 
 

 

 
      

TO: Distribution DATE: April 1, 2022 
   
   
   
FROM: Jonathan Weaver SUBJECT: Contingent Sum Unit 

Rate for Flagging  Construction Standards Engineer  
   
 
Use $65.00 per hour contingent sum unit rate for Flaggers on all projects with a bid opening date 
after April 10, 2022. Issue an addendum on any currently advertising projects with a bid opening 
date of April 11, 2022 or later. 
 
This memorandum may be updated if the total hourly rate for Laborers Class Code S1201, as 
published in State of Alaska Pamphlet No. 600, changes by $1.00 per hour or more. 
 
This memorandum is issued under the authority of the Chief Engineer’s Directive dated 
December 11, 2006.  
 
This memorandum will be posted on the D&ES Construction Standards website.  
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Carolyn Morehouse, P.E., Chief Engineer, DOT&PF 
Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Construction Engineer, Central Region 
Sarah Schacher, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region 
Sharon Smith, P.E., Chief of Contracts, Central Region 
Barbara L. Tanner, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Northern Region 
Matt Walker, P.E., State Traffic and Safety Engineer, D&CS Team Lead, Statewide 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division 
Phone:  907-465-6966 
Fax:  907-465-3124 
 

MEMORANDUM 


